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From: Karen Kharatyan

To: Phyllis Beaulieu

Subject: FW: 121127 3AM-GRA1015 Response to Submission Amendment Application-OKKE
Date: Friday, July 19, 2013 1:24:04 PM

Attachments: image001.png

FYI

Karén Kharatyan, Ph.D
Technical Advisor
Nunavut Water Board

(Ph.) 867-360-6338 ext. 35
(Fx.) 867-360-6369
k.kharatyan@nunavutwaterboard.org

From: Foster, Arlen [mailto:Arlen.Foster@stantec.com]

Sent: Wednesday, June 26, 2013 1:59 PM

To: Karen Kharatyan

Cc: 'BDuguay@gov.nu.ca'; Hodgins, Kevin; Phyllis Beaulieu

Subject: RE: 121127 3AM-GRA1015 Response to Submission Amendment Application-OKKE

Hi Karen,

We have not prepared any further information for the NWB at this time and are awaiting approval from
GN-CGS to proceed.

Regards,

Arlen Foster, E.I.T.

Civil / Environmental Engineering
Stantec

4910 - 53 Street PO Box 1777
Yellowknife NT X1A 2P4

Ph: (867) 920-2882 Ext. 287

Fx: (867) 920-4319
arlen.foster@stantec.com
stantec.com

The content of this email is the confidential property of Stantec and should not be copied, modified, retransmitted, or used
for any purpose except with Stantec's written authorization. If you are not the intended recipient, please delete all copies
and notify us immediately.

(P Please consider the environment before printing this email.

From: Karen Kharatyan [mailto:k.kharatyan@nunavutwaterboard.org]
Sent: Wednesday, June 26, 2013 1:03 PM

To: Foster, Arlen
Cc: 'BDuguay@gov.nu.ca'; 'BDuguay@gov.nu.ca'; 'BDuguay@gov.nu.ca'; Hodgins, Kevin; Phyllis Beaulieu
Subject: FW: 121127 3AM-GRA1015 Response to Submission Amendment Application-OKKE

Hello Arlen,
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Could you please provide an update with the potential amendment application as no additional
information was received since that.

Regards,

Karén Kharatyan, Ph. D- bn.® bSN%*
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From: Phyllis Beaulieu
Sent: Tuesday, November 27, 2012 2:48 PM

To: Foster, Arlen (Arlen.Foster@stantec.com)
Cc: BDuguay@gov.nu.ca; GN-CGS Bryan Purdy; Orr, Walter; Hodgins, Kevin; Karen Kharatyan
Subject: 121127 3AM-GRA1015 Response to Submission Amendment Applicaiton-OKKE

Please see attached letter in response to Stantec’s letter dated November 6, 2012, also attached.
Clarification is required regarding several items, prior to moving forward on the amendment
application.

Regards,

Phyllis Beaulieu

Manager of Licensing

Nunavut Water Board

P.0.Box 119

Gjoa Haven, NU X0B 1J0
Phone: (867) 360-6338, Ext. 27
Fax: (867) 360-6369

Email: licensing@nunavutwaterboard.org
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